CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DATA

NAME: LEAH WAMBUI MBUTHIA

DATE OF BIRTH: 30TH SEPTEMBER 1986

GENDER: FEMALE

MARITAL STATUS: SINGLE

NATIONALITY: KENYAN

POSTAL ADDRESS: 464-10202 KANGEMA

CELL PHONE: 0790181273

EMAIL ADDRESS: <u>LEWAMBUI@GMAIL.COM</u>

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a competent lady with a flexible and passionate can do approach, focused to deliver positive results and achievements. Highly motivated professional with an excellent record of exceeding what is required of me.

To deliver completely in my experience and obtain a position where I can maximize my skills in line with the organizations goals and objectives

CARREER OBJECTIVE

To use the required in the field of engineering to bring about change and development in the industries in order to achieve the acceptable standards and accountability in the engineering field.

To be a catalyst for improving the status of the organizations by working harder and smarter every time.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

2015: Herlze driving school

Class ABC

2008-2010: Murang'a University College

Diploma in mechanical engineering (production option)

Grade attained: pass

Key areas: production technology and metrology

Strength of materials

Mechanics of machines

Thermodynamics

Industrial organization and management

2007: pawa Computer College

Computer packages

Windows

MS Dose

MS excel

MS Access

MS Power point

Adobe PageMaker

Attained a typing speed of forty words per minute with an accuracy of 90%

2003-2006: Gitugi girls high school (KCSE grade C+)

WORK EXPERIENCE

2009: Kanyenyaini tea factory

Attachment

Key areas:

- Machinery general maintenance
- Preventive and collective maintenance
- Machinery assembling / mounting
- Welding and fabrication of machine guards and various other machinery parts
- Steam management and production and various other duties as allocated.
- Preparing and submitting weekly work plans and day to day reports on the progress of my work.

2015-2016: Aspedos dairy company limited

Key areas:

- Packaging machine general maintenance
- Cooling and refrigeration
- Steam management
- Routine maintenance on packaging machine and compressed air leakages

2016 to date: UNIVERSITY OF NAIROBI

Key areas:

Instruct students in different sections and laboratory

Sections include:

- Fitting shop
- Thermodynamics lab
- Fluids lab
- Machine shop
- Welding shop
- Administrative duties

CO-CURRICULUM ACTIVITIES

- Participated in sports up to provincial level
- Participated in science congress up to provincial level.

PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

A self-motivated, result oriented, team player and industrious person with a positive outlook in life.

INTEREST

Reading inspiration books

Travelling

Hiking

REFEREES

Mr. E N Waweru

Factory manager

Kanyenyaini tea factory

P o box 185 kangema

Tel: 060 32242

Eng. Njuguna Kimuchu

Chief engineer

Aspedos dairy company

P o box 19 kangema

Phone: 0722416473

Mr. John Kahiro

Chief technologist

Mechanical Department

University of Nairobi

Phone: 0722550233